

44-38861-4802

ATTENTION

BEFORE CHANGING CLASSIFICATION
OR PROCESSING ANY DOCUMENT
FROM THIS FILE FOR RELEASE TO
THE GENERAL PUBLIC, CONTACT
FOI/PA SECTION UNIT D, EXT. 5767.

FBI/DOJ

ENTIRE FILE REVIEWED
FOR HISTORICAL
DECLASSIFICATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10/19/01 BY SP1-*de/uk*

X DO NOT DESTROY
HISTORICAL VALUE
NATIONAL ARCHIVE 3

COPIED FOR
FOIPA
MAY 18 1977 BY B348

44-38861-4802

ENCLOSURE BEHIND FILE

REPORT AND OTHER DOCUMENT
TO PROTECT FOREIGN AGENCIES

FBI

Date: 7/3/68

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plaintext or code)Via AIRTEL _____
(Priority)

Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Bishop	_____
Mr. Casper	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. Felt	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) (PERSONAL ATTENTION: ASST. DIRECTOR ROSEN)

FROM: LEGAT, LONDON (88-72) (P)

MURKIN

Re my cables June 29 and July 1, 1968, pertaining to bank robbery at Fulham on 6/4/68. Also referring to two other possible situations in which JAMES EARL RAY is a suspect.

FOREIGN AGENCY

Enclosed herein are two copies of a [REDACTED] Report dated 6/29/68. This is a preliminary report and the contents pertain to the Fulham bank robbery. Also enclosed are two copies each of pages from the "Police Gazette", one dated 7/3/67 which pertains to attempted robbery of the National Provincial Bank and the other dated 7/6/68 pertaining to a robbery of a bank in Devon and Cornwall, Plymouth. These are the other two situations in which RAY is considered to be a suspect.

I hope to obtain photographic copies of the note used in the Fulham bank robbery on or about 7/5/68 and I will forward them.

If desired, the Bureau may furnish the Department of Justice copies of the enclosed documents under the same considerations as set forth in my cable of 7/1/68.

FOREIGN AGENCY

44-38861-4806

Also enclosed are two copies of an extract of the Judgment of [REDACTED] on 7/2/68. These are furnished for information and need not be furnished the Department as Mr. Vinson has a copy of it.

- 3 - Bureau (Enc. 8)
1 - Liaison (direct)
1 - London
JTM:vw
(5)

ENCLOSURE

ENCLOSURE BEHIND REC-21

1cc sent to Mr. Pollak
1cc sent to Mr. Vinson
1cc sent to Mr. [REDACTED]
1cc retained for [REDACTED]
7-10-68 [REDACTED]
6-94(15)

Entire set sent to [REDACTED]

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge

67 JUL 5 1968